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Catherine Chon2 (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 April, 2018 11:17 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Subject: Ol : XD50568B / TP : XD9525M/1AS / DOA : 16/04/2018

Attachments: XD9525M - PRI NOTICE n SAS.pdf; Your ref : SB/PO/ACC/2018-8708 / ERGO ref ;

XD5056B / DOA : 10.04.2018 (25.5 KB)

Dear Catherine,

We have rejected to their PRS list, please assist to conduct this survey from ORACLE LAW CORPORATION,

ADDRESS :  KOH KOK LEONG CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD
NO 24 TUAS AVENUE 2
SINGAPORE 639455

PERSON TO CONTACT : 6897 B787 EXT 106

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVELIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please note that our insured/insured driver has yet to e-file their SAS
for this accident. Try to obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle that you are
require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office

directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please update the survey status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached is third party’s SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank yaou

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGD Insurance FPte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel.: 65 6829 9199 DID: 65 6822 9194

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Eurcpe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers.
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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Reaf CS3EGI1800T18T/IR1z4bs2

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD #04-01 SUNTEC TOWER Date:  16-05-2018 !”“I‘I””I“”I”H
FIVESINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI

1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

Insured Veh. XD S056B Veh. Inspected XD 9525M

Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00

Claim No. DSMCY1B00TES Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From  YEE PEI LI Assign Date 18/04/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition

Make & Model WVOLVO c.c a

Enginn Mo, HIDDEN Year of Reg.

Chassis No. ¥YN21FE1DZEAT 56021 Colour MULTI

Odometer 422732 KM Steering IN ORDER

Brakes IN ORDER Maodification MIL

Ganeral FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre |295/80 R225 TRIANGLE & rrim

LiH Front Tyre |295/80 R2Z.5 TRIANGLE & mm

R/H Rear Tyre |295/80 R22.5 (D) TRIANGLE &8 mm

L/H Rear Tyre |2956/80 R22.5 (D} TRIANGLE &I mm
4. Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR OIS PORTION = ‘r ‘-T:]

d.-'*— — JI':'

5. General Information

Accident Date  16/04/2018 Inspect Date / Time 20/04/2018 ( 0544 PM )

Survey held at KOH KOCK LEONG ENTERPRISE PL

NG.24 TUAS DRIVE 2 SINGAPORE B38628

&a. Remarks

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,

THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED YVEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

D)THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS5 IN THE REGION OF $3,000- $6,000

Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days

Report Ref Mo, CSIEGINB00T197/R1z4bs2

Inspected By

k6 {

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS F.H.LAU CPT|RET)
Automotive Assessor
REGD Auto Consullant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PAATIES:: This Repor is made solafy for the uss and besefs of the Chen! named on the frond page of tis Bepont,
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